

From: Christopher Imlay

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: October 12, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Nimesh, when I filed this application on behalf of my client, Persistent Systems, I attempted to pay the application fee but I received the notification from FRN Financial that with respect to "Remittances to Pay" there was "No Awaiting Payment".

Upon receiving your correspondence from my client dated 10-08-2020, I attempted again to pay the fee (today, 10-12-2020), and with respect to either my client's FRN or mine, the information is that there is "no awaiting payment".

Remittances Ready To Pay
No Awaiting Payment.

This is a renewal of an Experimental License. If I could know how to pay any fee due for this application, I would be happy to do so.

Regards, Chris Imlay